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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 10:13 AM
To: 'Kaplan, Scott'
Cc: 'Paul Parmentier'
Subject: RE: RO 00320 Letter upload

Scott and Paul, 
Thank you for the letter dated March 11, 2010 (received March 24, 2010), wherein you have notified ACEH of your intent 
to proceed with remediation as proposed in the remedial work plan dated October 30, 2009.   It is understand that this is 
being done under 23 CCR S 2722(e), and that the contamination is impairing its ability to obtain financing and sell the 
property.  Please be advised that the SWRCB has mandated (Resolution 2009-0042) that no directive letters can be 
completed until all sites have undergone a Closure Review for Geotracker, except under limited conditions which this site 
does not appear to meet (imminent health risk or jeopardy to stimulus funding).  That period for review of cases will be 
closing shortly; however, the mandate has precluded ACEH from comprehensively reviewing the remedial work plan and 
issuing a directive letter.  Please be advised that should you continue to proceed with the work, you would be doing so 
without concurrence from ACEH.  If no comments arise from the review of the remedial work plan, then proceeding with 
the work would not appear to have significant repercussions.   However, if comments to the work plan are identified, 
modifications to the work may be necessary, which may require additional mobilizations and /or additional sample 
analyses, etc.  Please note that the UST Cleanup Fund typically reimburses costs for a scope of work that has been 
approved by a regulatory agency.  Since a review of the work plan could not be completed in the standard 60 day time 
frame allotted and if the scope of work is implemented prior to regulatory approval, the UST Cleanup Fund may not fully 
reimburse all costs associated with the proposed scope of work.  Please contact the UST Cleanup Fund to address any cost 
reimbursement concerns. 
Sincerely, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
From: Paul Parmentier [mailto:pparmentier@thesourcegroup.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 8:14 AM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RO 00320 Letter upload 
 
Re: Former Paco Pumps: we uploaded to the FPT site the letter that was sent previously. 
 
Paul Parmentier, CHG                                                                
Principal Hydrogeologist                                                        
The Source Group, Inc.                                                                                       
Environmental Engineering, Hydrogeologic & Management  
1962 Freeman Ave 
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Signal Hill, CA 90755 
562.597.1055 ext. 106                                                             
Cell: 714.519.1218                                                                
www.thesourcegroup.net 

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may 
also be subject to applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove 
this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device.  

 Reduce, Reuse, Recycle. 

 


